MINUTES

TOWN BOARD MEETING TOWN OF HARRISON, LINCOLN COUNTY HARRISON TOWN HALL

April 20, 2021

Meeting was called to order @ 6:40 p.m. by Chairman Hanson.

Members present: Chairman Hanson, Supervisor Daigle, Supervisor Goes, Clerk Voermans, Treasurer Boyle

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The town board welcomed new board member – Supervisor Gary Goes and thanked outgoing Supervisor Lawrence Schoone for his many years of service.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle -2^{nd} by Chairman Hanson to approve minutes from the March meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve Resolution 2021-02 to vacate Buteau Lake park land. Motion carried. Chairman Hanson gave update on the Buteau Lake park land.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2^{nd} by Chariman Hanson to approve treasurer's report. Motion carried.

Update given by board members on road issues. Road weight limits were taken off today.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve building permit for Tom Daigle. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Goes to approve driveway permit for Daniel Streble. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve liquor license for Smokentazz, LLC. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve bartender permit for Lisa Sparks. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve bartender permit for Quenten Olson. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve bartender permit for Lori Groat. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve bartender permit for Ayla Karau. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd Supervisor Goes to deny bartender permit for Jennifer Peterson. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve Lawrence Schoone and Diana Schneider as board of review alternates. Motion carried

Enforcement of town ordinances tabled until further notice.

Update given by Supervisor Daigle on reclaiming process of property. He sent a letter to the land owner next to the town hall. Land owner was given until May 1 to have things cleaned up. Things are looking good.

Update was given by Chairman Hanson on the ambulance service. Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to pay current bill and to allow an increase of 1% per year. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve request from Frontier to bury lines on Bear Trail with the condition they are 30" under the blacktop and 30" below the ground in the ditch line. Motion carried.

Judy Schoone ask if Clerk Voermans could purchase a shredder for at the town hall. Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to allow Clerk Voermans to purchase a shredder. Motion carried.

Jack Van Ryen asked for approval to purchase fertilizer for the ball diamond. Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to allow Jack to purchase the fertilizer. Motion carried.

Clerk Voermans thanked Jerry Schoone for the great job cleaning the town hall.

A reminder that open book will be held tomorrow, Wednesday, April 21, 2021 which will be held virtually from 2 p.m. – 4 p.m.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve the Harrison Hills ATV Club to hold their meeting at the town hall on May 17, 2021. Motion carried.

County Board Supervisor Pat Voermans gave update on happenings in the county

Items for next month's meeting: Buteau Lake project

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – $2^{\rm nd}$ by Chairman Hanson to approve payment of bills. Motion carried.

Next meeting will be Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to adjourn meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:30 p.m.

Kathy Voermans, Clerk